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Pre-bid Meeting Queries and Responses 
 
Subject: Pre-bid meeting for Bid No. GEM/2025/B/6352415 dt 18/06/2025 
 
Schedule: 24/06/2025 @ 11.00 am 
 
Location: IIIT Raichur, GEC Transit campus, Yeramarus camp, Raichur, Karnataka – 584135 
 
Queries raised by the bidders: 
 
1. Whether the condition of submission of product samples before the bid due date can be 

relaxed ? 
2. Whether attendance in the pre-bid meeting is mandatory ? 
3. Whether the delivery period can be extended ? 
4. Will bidders who do not submit samples still be considered ? 
5. What is the timeline for release of payment post supply and installation ? 
6. What are the Liquidated Damages (LD) in case of late delivery ? 
 
Responses by the Institute: 
 
1. The Committee clarified that all the above points have already been clearly mentioned in 

the published bid document and re-explained to the bidders. 
 

2. It was re-emphasized that: 
 

o Delivery timelines are binding, and no extensions shall be granted. 
o Payments will be processed on time upon successful supply, installation, and 

generation of CRAC on GeM, following standard procedures. 
o Any modifications to bid terms & conditions, if considered necessary by the institute, 

will be issued through a Corrigendum/Addendum only on the GeM portal. 
 

Conclusion: 
 
The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the committee members and bidders. 
Bidders were advised to strictly adhere to the bid terms and submit their bids accordingly. 
 


